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DECLARATION OF SIMILARITY 
 
 
DATE:  28 April, 2006 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
 
We Sierra Wireless America, Inc declare that modules MC5725 is similar to 
MC5725V and will share the same FCC ID number N7N-MC5725. This 
declaration is based on. 
 

• The RF circuitry is the same for both models as well as the RF 
performance. 

• The PCB (Printed Circuit Board) is the same for both modules. 
• The MC5725V routes two audio lines via resistor selection to the IO 

connecter and the MC5725 does not. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Todd Van Cleave 
Manager Engineering Services 
Carlsbad Research & Development 
Sierra Wireless America, Inc. 
tvancleave@sierrawireless.com 


